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Printed by Kay Flynn 1/11/99 2:22pm 

- -- --- ·-From: Kay Fl W -
To: Connie umm 
Subject: fwd 990017-EI 

ll/99••1:52pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Connie , this is the doc~et you opened on TBCO's motion for extension of 
time. Is their filing considered to be a request for rule waiver? Kay 

Fwd-by:-Connie•Kummer•l/ll/99••1:54pm••"•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Pwd to: Ka y Flynn 

Yes. Bob Elias actually characterized it as a request for a rule variance . 
but it's essentially a rule waiver since we have to jump through the same 
hoops under the same statutes. 

Fwd•by:•Kay•Flynn•••••l/ll/99••1:56pm••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Connie Kummer 
CC: Linda Williams 

Okay. I'm going to re-style the title a bit to reflect that, and change the 
category we have the filing in. Okay with you to change the title? 

Fwd•by:•Connie•Kummer•l/ll/99••1:S7pm•••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 
CC: Linda Williams 

I just picked up the words from the reqeust - if you need to change it, it's 
fine with me. I filed the CASR today, so if you could just t . ansfer the 
info to whatever you call it, that would be great. 

Fwd·by:•Kay•Flynn••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Connie Kummer 
CC: Linda Williams, Sandy Moses 

Sounds good. I'll update it in CMS, then any approved CASR that's prin ted 
from CMS would have the correct title. Thanko. 
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